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ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

ADDENDUM-05 
 
Issue Date:  June 17, 2025 
 
Title: Addendum-05 Career and Technical Education Building 
 
Issuing Agency: Orange County Public Schools 
   200 Dailey Drive 
   Orange, VA 22960 
 
Location of Work: Orange County High School 
   201 Slema Road, Orange VA 22960 
 
  

1. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CLARIFICATION 
a. It mentions in the first addendum that the proposal could be submitted 

electronically through eVA, does this mean this could be used as an alternative 
to hard copy submissions? 

i. Yes  
b. Are there any floor plans concept drawings, or existing drawings for the current 

existing building on site that could be provided? 
i. No sorry there are not. 

c. When mentioned in section VI, section C that the offerors must provide three 
recently completed projects, would you be able to clarify if you mean design 
completion or construction completion? 

i. Design Completion 
d. Item 1 of Addendum #3 lists the CTE programs that are either new or existing. 

Will all existing programs remain where they are currently located, and only new 
programs will be in the new building? Are any programs to be located in the new 
building? 

i. No, all programs New & Existing (except JROTC) will be in the new 
CTE Building. 

 
 
 
This public body does not discriminate for or against faith-based organizations in accordance 
with the Code of Virginia 2.2-4343.1 or for or against any Offeror because of race, religion, 
color, sex, national origin, age, disability, or any other basis prohibited by state law relating to 
discrimination in employment. 
 
 
 
 
 
In compliance with this Request for Proposal, which includes the Table of Contents and all 
provisions referenced therein, and subject to all the terms and conditions set forth herein, the 
undersigned offers and agrees to furnish the services in accordance with the attached, signed 
proposal or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiation. 
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Name and Address of Firm: 
 
_______________________________  Date:_____________________________ 
 
_______________________________  By:_______________________________ 
             (Signature) 
_______________________________  Name: ____________________________ 
        
_______________________________  Title:______________________________ 
        
FEIN/SSN#______________________  Email: ____________________________ 
                   
Fax No._________________________  Telephone No.______________________ 
 
This Addendum replaces Page 1 of the original RFP. Changes to contract period and bid date are indicated in bold 
print. There are no other changes to the text of the RFP. 


